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From: .« ilia Alexander <talexander@lakemac.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Friday, 13 February 2015 11:25 AM

To: Hunter

Cc: Katrine OFlaherty

Subject: Request for Gateway Determination - West Wallsend Heritage Conservation Area
Planning Proposal

Attachments: Letter - Request for Gateway Determination - West Wallsend Heritage Conservation

Area Planning Proposal.pdf; Planning Proposal West Wallsend Heritage
Conservation Area.pdf; Attachment 1 - Council Report.pdf; Evaluation Criteria for
the Delegation of Plan Making Functions Form - West Wallsend Heritage
Conservation Area Planning Proposal.doc

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached a letter requesting a Gateway Determination and associated documentation for a Planning
Proposal to extend the West Wallsend Heritage Conservation Area.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Tahlia Alexander | Strategic Landuse Planner

Lake Macquarie City Council

126-138 Main Road Speers Point NSW 2284 | Box 1906 HRMC NSW 2310
P: 02 4921 0416 | F: 02 4958 7257

talexander@lakemac.nsw.gov.au | www.lakemac.com.au

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This information is intended for the addressee only. The use, copying or distribution of this message or any
information it contains, by anyone other than the addressee is prohibited by the sender.

Any views expressed in this communication are those of the individual sender, except where the sender
specifically states them to be the views of Council.

Information provided to Council in correspondence, submissions or requests (verbal, electronic or written),
including personal information such as your name and address, may be made publicly available, including
via Council website, in accordance with the Government Information (Public Access) Act (GIPA Act) 2009.
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Lake Macquavie Ciﬁ/ Council

Lake Macquavie
City Council

13 February 2015

The Regional Director

Department of Planning and Infrastructure
Submitted via email:
hunter@planning.nsw.gov.au

Dear Sir/Madam,

Subject: Notification of Planning Proposal - Draft Amendment No. RZ/1/2015 to Lake
Macquarie Local Environmental Plan 2014 - West Wallsend Heritage
Conservation Area

| advise that on 9 February 2015 Council resolved to request a Gateway determination in
relation to a planning proposal to amend the Lake Macquarie Local Environmental Plan 2014
by extending the boundary of the West Wallsend Heritage Conservation Area.

Please forward the planning proposal to the Minister for a determination pursuant to section
56 of the Environmental Planning and Assessment Act 1979 (the Act).

Council requests the use of delegations in respect of the Minister’s plan making function
under section 59 of the Act for the planning proposal.

Please find attached:

¢ a copy of the planning proposal,
a copy of the Council report; and

e acompleted ‘evaluation criteria for the delegation of plan making functions' checklist
for the planning proposal.

Should you require further information, please contact me on 4921 0416.

Yours faithfully,
'l: .ﬁ?{x/’(ﬂa'\vﬁ/"‘\w—-ﬂ' -

Tahlia Alexander

Strategic Landuse Planner
Integrated Planning Department

126-138 Main Road Speers Point NSW 2284 @ Box 1906 Hunter Region Mail Centre NSW 2310
Phone: 02 4921 0333 @ Fax: 02 4958 7257 @ ABN 81 065 027 868
E: council@lakemac.nsw.gov.au F; www.facebook.com/lakemaccity T: www.twitter.com/lakemac
www.lakemac.com.au
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